From: Munoz, Marivel
Sent: 7/16/2010 3:11:38 PM
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Subject: R.09-11-014 COMMENTS OF SDG&E (U902M) ON ASSIGNED
COMMISSIONER RULING ON DRAFT STRATEGIC LIGHTING PLAN

To
All Parties on the Service List for R.09-11-014:

Attached

please find COMMENTS OF SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY (U902M) ON
ASSIGNED COMMISSIONER RULING ON DRAFT STRATEGIC LIGHTING PLAN (in
Searchable PDF format) which was electronically filed with the CPUC Docket

Office and is being served today, July 16, 2010.

Marivel
Munoz
Senior Legal Administrative Associate to
Steven D. Patrick, Attorney for San Diego Gas &
Electric Company
555 West 5th Street,
GT14G1]| Los Angeles,
CA 90013
Tel: 213-244-2961 | Fax:
213-629-9620
E:Mail:
mmunoz@semprautilities.com

This e-mail contans
privileged, attorney-client communications and confidential information mtended
only for the use of the recipient named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination,
cistribution, or copving of this information by anyvone other than the ntended
recipient or their emplovees or agents 18 strictly prohubited. If vou have
received this i error, please wnmediately notify us by telephone and return the
original message to us at the above address via the ULb. postal

service. Thank vou

B% Please consider the environment
before printing this ematl.
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